## 30 Years Ago

From Files of The Daily Ardmoreite May 21, 1915.

Judge Freeman issued an order closing all places in the "reservation" in east Ardmore.

Bill Aughtrey of the Winchester arms company was here mingling with sportsmen.

Mrs. Z. L. Kinkade returned from an extended visit to San Diego, Cal.

Mrs. H. C. Hughes, Cumby, Texas, was guest of Mrs. C. B. Ladd.

C. R. Bostwick, Oklahoma City, was transacting business here.

Perry Maxwell was re-elected president of Dornick Hills country club.